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August 20, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, Preside&j(}
SUBJECT: Fee Changes

Item Description

Fee changes are due to Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission (CJSTC)
course revisions in the correctional program curriculum and revisions/additions to the Health
Care Professional (HCP) program.

Overview and Background

CJSTC revised & reduced the number of training hours for all State of Florida correctional
officer training programs effective July 1, 2012. HCP revised one course and added one
course with fees.

Past Actions by the Board

The Board approved new course numbers and lab fees for CJSTC changes at the June
2012 Board Meeting.

Funding/Financial Implications

There will be a decrease of revenue in the corrections programs and a projected increase in
the health care program.

Staff Resource
E.E. Eunice, Barbara Sloan

Recommended Action
Request the Board approve the fees as presented.



Courses with Sp_ecial/ Lab Fees

COURSE ID | 2011-12 | 2012-13

CIK0240 S 30.00 |New Course
CJK0241 $  95.00 |New Course
CJK0242 - S 90.00 |New Course
EMS2346C 0 S 17.50 |Revised Course
PRNO090 S$ 17.50 |New Course




